



The sacred shrine of Sayyidună Hasan al-Başrî du du du



The sacred shrine of Sayyidună Bishr al-Hāfi ومنذخر بنه



The sacred shrine of Sayyid Ahmad Kabir al-Rifá'i ca a tag



The sacred shrine of Shaykh 'Abd al-Haqq Muhaddith al-Dihlawi a bu





40 Statements of the Righteous Elders

Authored with the blessed pen of Ameer Ahl al-Sunnah appropriate

بزرگان دین کے مہا قوال

40 Statements of the Righteous Elders

This booklet was written in Urdu by Dawat-e-Islami's Islamic Research Centre (*Madinat al- 'Ilmiyya*). **Translation Department (Dawat-e-Islami)** has translated it into English. If you find any mistake in translation or composition, please inform the Translation Department on the following postal or email address with the intention of earning reward.

Translation Department (Dawat-e-Islami)

Aalami Madani Markaz, Faizan-e-Madinah, Mahallah Saudagran, Purani Sabzi Mandi, Bab-ul-Madinah, Karachi, Pakistan UAN: ☎ +92-21-111-25-26-92 – Ext. 7213 Email: 🖃 translation@dawateislami.net

•

ALL RIGHTS RESERVED

Copyright © 2024 Maktaba-tul-Madinah

No part of this publication may be reproduced, or transmitted, in any form or by any means, electronic, mechanical, photocopying, recording or otherwise, without the prior written permission of Maktaba-tul-Madinah.

1 st Publication:	Rajab-ul-Murajjab 1446 AH (January 2025)
Translated by:	Translation Department (Dawat-e-Islami)
Publisher:	Maktaba-tul-Madinah
Quantity:	-

Sponsorship

Please feel free to contact us if you wish to sponsor the printing of a religious book or booklet for the *īṣāl al-thawāb* of your late family members.

Maktaba-tul-Madinah

Aalami Madani Markaz, Faizan-e-Madinah Mahallah Saudagran, Purani Sabzi Mandi, Bab al-Madinah, Karachi, Pakistan

🕿 Email: maktabaglobal@dawateislami.net – maktaba@dawateislami.net

D Phone: +92-21-34921389-93

💻 Web: www.dawateislami.net

ii

ٱلْحَمْدُلِلَّهِ رَبِّ الْعُلَمِيْنَ وَالصَّلُوةُ وَالسَّلَامُ عَلْى حاتَمِ النَّبِيِّن آمَّابَعْدُ فَاَعُوْذُ بِاللَّهِ مِنَ الشَّيْطُنِ الرَّجِيْمِ بِسْمِ اللَّهِ الرَّحْنِ الرَّحِيْمِ

Supplication for reading this book

R ecite the following before you read a religious book or begin an Islamic lesson; you will remember whatever you study ان شآءالله.

ٱللَّهُمَّ افْتَحْ عَلَيْنَا حِكْمَتَكَ وَانْشُرْ عَلَيْنَا رَحْمَتَكَ يَا ذَا الْجَلَالِ وَالْإِكْرَام

O Allah! Open the doors of knowledge and wisdom for us and have mercy on us! O He Who is the Most Glorious and Honourable! (*Al-Mustațraf, vol. 1, p. 40*)

Note:

Recite *ṣalāt* upon the beloved Prophet ²⁶ once before and after.

iii

Table of Contents

40 Statements of the Righteous Elders	1
Supplication of Attar	1
Foreword	1
Disgrace and sadness	3
	3
Silence is a praiseworthy habit	4
Worldly calamities	5
The authority of the scholars over the rulers	6
The humble saint	7
Satan's slave	9
An interesting point	9
What has the world been commanded with?	.12
Cause of a bad death	.13
Speak good of others	.14
More superior to 100 Hajj	.16
Harms of unlawful glancing	.17
Mercy turns away	.18
Joyful outcome	.20
Remove hardships	.23
The key to evils	.24
The harm of bad company	.25

The Night of Salvation is the Night of Intercession27		
The source of all good deeds29		
Do not fall into hardship		
Happiness is also a calamity31		
A great benefit of commemorating the Mawlid32		
Benefits of looking at the holy Quran34		
Sayings of Bābā Farīd رَحْبَةُ الـلَّهِ عَلَيْهِ Sayings of Bābā Farīd 35		
The blessings of a single mercy		
Distribution of sustenance		
The blessings of the Beloved Prophet's birthplace40		
Reward for commemorating the mawlid41		
Faith-inspiring point		
A sign of Allah's displeasure44		
Granted intercession45		
Who is the enemy of Allah Almighty?47		
Respect for Islamic books		
Cruelty towards animals50		
When will a book benefit?51		
The intoxication of wealth53		
Following the Sunnah54		
Not being able to recite the testimony of faith at the time of death 55		

www.dawateislami.net

ٱلۡحَمۡ لُلِّهِ رَبِّ الۡعَلَمِيۡنَ وَالصَّلُوةُ وَالسَّلَامُ عَلى حاتَمِ النَّبِيِّن اَمَّابَعُدُ فَاَعُوْذُبِاللَّهِ مِنَ الشَّيۡطُنِ الرَّجِيۡمِ بِسُمِ اللَّهِ الرَّحۡلنِ الرَّحِيۡمِ

40 Statements of the Righteous Elders

Supplication of Attar

O Allah Almighty, whosoever reads or listens to the booklet 40 *Statements of the Righteous Elders*, grant him true love for the noble saints رَحِمَهُمُ اللَّهُ, and grant him and his parents Jannat al-Firdaws without accountability.

امِينُ بِجَاعِ خاتَم النَّبِين صلَّى اللهُ عَلَيْهِ وَالبه وَسَلَّمَ

Foreword

The noble saints and sufis تَعِنَّهُمُ اللَّهُ are the accepted people of Allah Almighty. Allah Almighty bestows them with *'ilm ladunnī* (knowledge granted by Allah Almighty without reading books). The one who sits in their company with devotion and respect cannot remain misfortunate, rather the merciful gaze of these individuals can change a sinner into an adherent of the Sunnah within a moment.

Through their thought-provoking advice and Sunnah-inspired characters, the noble saints ترجعهم الله spread the call to righteousness and bring people closer to Allah Almighty. Forty

sayings of various saints and scholars ترجعهم الثلث have been brought together in this short work. These forty statements were recorded by a man of Allah Almighty, the renowned spiritual guide and leader of Ahl al-Sunnah, Mawlana Ilyas Attar al-Qadiri دامت تركاتُهُم العالية.

The Weekly Booklet Study Department of Al-Madinat al-Ilmiyyah (Islamic Research Centre) is compiling these sayings of the noble saints which were written down by Mawlana Ilyas Attar al-Qadiri مالمت بركائهم العالية on various occasions and presenting them in the form of a booklet. In most places, a short biography of the relevant religious personality has been mentioned, so that the readers can be introduced to these great figures. For more information relating to the biography or pertaining to the statement of the mentioned personality, the QR code for a relevant book has been given on each page.

May Allah Almighty accept the efforts of everyone who worked on this book and make it a means of them being forgiven without accountability. May Allah Almighty grant Mawlana Ilyas Attar al-Qadiri دَامَتْ بَرَكَاتُهُمُ الْعَالِيَة a long life full of blessings and extend his shadow over us with goodness and well-being.

ا**مِيُنْ بِجَالِاخاتَمِ النَّبِ**يَّن صلَّى اللهُ عَلَيْهِ وَالِمِ وَسَلَّمَ

Seeker of Madinah, Baqi^c and forgiveness without account,

Abu Muhammad Tahir Attari Madani عفى عنه

Disgrace and sadness



Saying of Sayyidunā Luqmān ترتحة الله عنك: "O my son, avoid debt, for it is the disgrace of the day and the sadness of the night."

Sayyidunā Luqmān Ḥakīm تَحْمَةُ اللَّهِ عَلَيْه was a saint of Allah Almighty who lived for a thousand years. Prior to Prophet Dāwūd مَعْيَهِ السَّلَام, he تَحْمَةُ اللَّهِ عَلَيْهِ السَّلَام Was the mufti of Banī Isrā'īl. When Prophet Dāwūd عَلَيْهِ السَّلَام stopped issuing legal verdicts. He تَحْمَةُ اللَّهِ عَلَيْهِ السَّلَام thousand Prophets رَحْمَةُ السَّلِوُ وَالسَّلَام

May Allah Almighty have mercy upon him, and may we be forgiven without accountability for his sake.

امِينْ بِجابِ حاتَم النَّبِين صلَّى اللهُ عَلَيْهِ وَالِهِ وَسَلَّمَ

¹ Tafsīr Durr Al-Manthūr, vol. 6, p. 520

² 'Ajā' ib al-Quran, p. 358

QR Code



Silence is a praiseworthy habit

[مثنا] خاموشى عمده عادت كعب الأخبار تصريش معير فرطان يس - "كم بون برمى حكمت ب اختیار کروسہ یہ عمر معادت ہے، اس سے بو جھ بکلکا اور کناہوں میں کمی آتی ہے۔

Sayyidunā Kaʿb al-Aḥbār تَحْهَ ٱللَّهِمَايَة said, "Speaking little is great wisdom, so adopt silence as it is a praiseworthy habit, it lightens one's burden and reduces one's sins."¹

Before accepting Islam, Sayyidunā Ka'b al-Aḥbār تَحْبَةُ اللَّهِ عَلَيْه مَعْنَ هَا عَمَّ اللَّهُ عَلَيْه a major scholar of the Jews. Although he تحمَّةُ اللَّهِ عَلَيْه واللَّهُ عَلَيْه واللَّهُ عَلَيْه وَاللَّهُ عَلَيْهُ وَاللَّهُ عَلَيْهِ وَاللَّهُ عَلَيْهِ مَعْنَ اللَّهُ عَلَيْه وَاللَّهُ عَلَيْه وَاللَّهُ عَلَيْهُ عَلَيْهُ عَلَيْهُ وَاللَّهُ عَلَيْهُ مَعْنَ وَاللَّهُ عَلَيْهُ مَعْنَا اللَّهُ عَلَيْهُ مَعْنَا اللَّهُ عَلَيْهُ عَلَيْهُ عَلَيْهُ وَاللَّهُ وَاللَّهُ عَلَيْهُ وَاللَّهُ عَلَيْهُ وَاللَّهُ وَاللَّهُ عَلَيْهُ وَاللَّهُ وَاللَّهُ وَاللَّهُ عَلَيْهُ وَاللَّهُ وَاللَّهُ عَلَيْهُ وَاللَّهُ عَلَيْهُ وَاللَّهُ عَلَيْهُ وَاللَّهُ وَاللَّهُ وَاللَّهُ عَلَيْهُ وَاللَّهُ عَلَيْهُ وَاللَّهُ وَاللَّهُ عَلَيْهُ وَاللَّهُ وَاللَّهُ وَاللَقُلْعَائُونُ وَاللَّهُ وَاللَّهُ عَلَيْهُ وَاللَّهُ وَاللَهُ وَاللَّهُ عَلَيْهُ وَاللَّهُ وَاللَّهُ وَالَيْ

¹ Mawsu'ah Ibn Abī al-Dunyā, vol. 5, p. 223, Number 107

(Syria) during the era of the third Caliph of Islam, Sayyidunā ^cUthmān b. ^cAffān تِنْعَانَتْهُ عَنْهُ, and he is buried there.¹

May Allah Almighty have mercy upon him and forgive us without accountability for his sake.

امِينُ بِجَافِ حاتَم النَّبِة ن صلَّى الله عَلَيهِ وَالهِ وَسَلَّمَ

To learn more virtues about silence, refer to the booklet of Mawlana Ilyas Attar al-Qadiri entitled *Silent Prince*.

To learn about death, scan this QR code- Sharh al-Sudūr

QR Code



Worldly calamities

دنياكي مصيبتير الع بار محصرت سيتونا كعب الأحبار احمد الله عليه فرط ت مين » جو شخص موت کو بیچان لیتا به اُس پر د ندایی مصیبین اورغ میلک سوحات،

¹ Mir āt al-Manājīh, vol. 8, p. 282

The Tābi'ī, Sayyidunā Ka'b al-Aḥbār تخمة الله stated, "The one who recognises death, the hardships and grief of the world become light for him."

QR Code



The authority of the scholars over the rulers

(الله) علما کی باد شاہوں پر حکومت مصرت الو اسود درد الله بدفوات مين: "عِلْم س بره كر عزّ توالى جيز كون نير، باد شادو و بر حکومت کرتے ہیں جبکہ علماء باد شاموں پر حکومت کرتے ہیں -" صلواعتى الحبيب صلى الله على محمد + 1 + 1 + - - - - - 1 II

Sayyidunā Abū Aswad ترخمة الذوعاتية said, "There is nothing more honourable than knowledge; kings rule over the people, and scholars rule over the kings."²

Sayyidunā Abū Aswad al-Du'alī رَحْمَةُ اللَّهِ عَلَيْه was a renowned

¹ Ihyā' al-'Ulūm, vol. 5, p. 194

² Ihyā' al-'Ulūm, vol. 1, p. 22

Tabi'ī. When the fourth Caliph of Islam, Sayyidunā 'Alī b. Abī Ţālib تَضَائلُهُ عَنْهُ observed people making mistakes in speaking Arabic, he تَضَائلُهُ عَنْهُ compiled some basic rules and wrote the definitions of noun, verb and conjunction, for their rectification. He handed them over to Sayyidunā Abū Aswad al-Du'alī, telling him to expand on them. Then he rectified his additions.¹

To learn about the virtues of scholars and knowledge, and much more beneficial points, scan this QR code.

QR Code



The humble saint

عاجری کر فروالے بزرگ محضرت حسک تصری رصدان مید بہت عاجز ی کرف والے بزر کر تھے، برشخص کو اپنے سے بہتر تصریح رسیا کوت ایک بر فرطایا: اگر عذاب سے نجات پائیاتو میں بہتر ورنہ کرتن عبھ جیسے سینکڑوں گنہ کاروں سے بہتر ہے۔

¹ Tarikh al-Khulafā', p. 143

Sayyidunā Ḥasan al-Baṣrī تحمَةُ اللَّهِ عَلَيْه was a very humble individual who considered everyone to be better than himself. He تحمَّ once said, "If I attain salvation from punishment then I am better, otherwise a dog is better than hundreds of sinners like me."

The great *tābiʿī* saint, Sayyidunā Ḥasan al-Baṣrī تخمة الله عنكه الله عنكه الله عنك was born in al-Madinah al-Munawwarah during the caliphate of Sayyidunā ʿUmar b. al-Khaṭṭāb رَضِى الله عنه لله الله taḥnīk being performed by the latter. He also met Sayyidunā ʿAlī b. Abī Ṭālib رَحْهَةُ الله عنك passed away in Rajab 110 AH.²

May Allah Almighty have mercy upon him and forgive us without accountability for his sake.

امِينُ بِجَالِاحاتَمِ النَّبِينِ صلَّى اللهُ عَلَيْهِ وَالبه وَسَلَّمَ

QR Code



¹ Tadhkirat al-Awliyā', p. 43, juz' 1

² Ijmāl: Translation of Ikmāl, p. 19

⁸

Satan's slave

شيطان كاغلام «جب سب سے بیلے درج و بینال میار ہوتے تو شیعان نے اُن کو المعاکم ابنى يسلانى يرركها بعر أن كوجر ما اور بولا: بس نع معبّت کے معنقت میں و ٥ مسرا غلام ہے " ۲۷ کورنیالی حولت نه زَرجایت صلّوانکی الحبب بیاری آمالی میتی نظر جایت صلّی الله علی قر

Sayyidunā Ḥasan al-Baṣrī تحتمة اللوعتية stated, "When the first gold and silver coins were made, Satan took them, placed them on his forehead, then kissed them and said, 'The one who loves you is truly my slave."¹

QR Code



An interesting point

¹ Ihyā' al-'Ulūm, vol. 3, p. 288

Saying of Imam al-Bāqir تركمة الله عنية: "You can gauge how much your brother loves you from the amount of love you have for your brother in your heart."

Sayyidunā Imam al-Bāqir تحتمة الله تربي is the grandson of Imam Husayn تربي الله عنه and the son of Imam Zayn al-ʿĀbidīn تربي الله عنه . He تحمية الله عنيه is also the fifth Shaykh of the Qādiriyyah Riḍawiyyah ʿAṭṭāriyyah spiritual chain.² He تحمية الله عنيه is buried in Jannat al-Baqīć.

May Allah Almighty have mercy upon him and forgive us without accountability for his sake.

امِينُ بِجَافِ حاتَم النَّبِبَن صلَّى اللهُ عَلَيْهِ وَالِهِ وَسَلَّمَ

To learn more about him, scan this QR code. *Blessings of Imam Bāqir*

QR Code



¹ Hilyat al-Awliyā', vol. 3, p. 218, number 3764

² Masālik al-Sālikīn, vol. 1, p. 213

مستهد ا موتون شنبا المعنام وس اوزان ۲۰ مار درود باک بره ما الله ای کو فرشت فرون المال جعوماری جعوماری نوش بی بی بی الله بی کر ان فرختوں کو یکی دیکا کہ اس درود بر شی والے کے لئے میامت تکر محالے منع فرت کرتے رسیو، صلوا علی الحبیب صلّی الله علیا فی تقد

Saying of Imam Ja^cfar al-Ṣādiq تحْمَةُ اللهُ عَلَيْه Saying of Imam Ja^cfar al-Ṣādiq

Whosoever sends *ṣalāt* upon the Prophet 700 times in Sha^cbān, Allah Almighty will appoint some angels to convey his *ṣalāt* to the beloved Prophet مَتَى اللهُ عَلَيْهِ وَاللهِ وَسَلَّمَ , which will please his soul. Then Allah Almighty will command those angels to supplicate for the forgiveness of that person until the Day of Judgement.¹

The renowned *Tābiʿī*, Imam Jaʿfar al-Ṣādiq تحمَةُ اللَّبِعَمَيَة was born on Monday 17 Rabīʿ al-Awwal 83 AH, in al-Madinah al-Munawwarah. Through his mother, his lineage went back to Sayyidunā Abū Bakr al-Ṣiddīq تحيى اللَّهُ عَنْهُ and his paternal lineage went back to Sayyidah Fāțimah ترضى اللَّهُ مَنْهَا اللَّهُ

May Allah Almighty have mercy upon him and forgive us without accountability for his sake.

¹ Al-Qawl al-Badī^c, p. 395

امِينُ بِجَافِ خاتَمِ النَّبِبَن صلَّى اللهُ عَلَيْهِ وَالِهِ وَسَلَّمَ

To learn more about him, scan this QR code. *Blessings of Imam Jafar Ṣādiq*

QR Code



To learn more about the virtues of sending *ṣalāt*, scan this QR code to read the booklet of Mawlana Ilyas Attar al-Qadiri دَامَتْ بَتَرَكَاتُهُمُ الْعَالِيَهُ.

What has the world been commanded with?



Imam Ja'far al-Ṣādiq تحمَةُ اللهِ عَلَيْه said, "Allah Almighty commanded the world, 'O world, serve the one who worships

me and exhaust the one who serves you."¹

QR Code



Cause of a bad death



The Foremost Imām, the Master of the Jurists, Imām Abū Hanīfah تحمد الله عملية stated, "The greatest cause of a bad death is oppression."²

The name of Imām Abū Ḥanīfah رَحْهُ اللَّهِ عَلَيْهِ, the imam of millions of Ḥanafīs, is Nuʿmān b. Thābit. He رَحْمُةُ اللَّهِ عَلَيْهِ was born in 70 AH, in the renowned city of Kufa in Iraq, and he رَحْمُةُ اللَّهِ عَلَيْهِ passed

¹ Faizan Imam Jacfar al-Ṣādiq, p. 19

² Al-Hāwī li al-Fatāwī, vol. 2, p. 138, summarized

away in Sha^cbān al-Mu^caẓẓam, 150 AH at the age of 80.¹ His blessed resting place is located in Baghdad and continues to be a source of blessings.

May Allah Almighty have mercy upon him and forgive us without accountability for his sake.

امِينُ بِجَافِحاتَمِ النَّبِبَن صلَّى اللهُ عَلَيْهِ وَالِهِ وَسَلَّمَ

To learn more about him, scan this QR code. Flood of Tears

QR Code



Speak good of others

الله تذکره خَیرسے کریں نرماد شفیان نوری : (این بعانی کا غیر صوحو دیک مرج اس کا فرگر اسی طرح کروجس طرح اینی غیر صوحود کمی مي مجم ابنا ذكر موناسند كرتي مو-

¹ Nuzhat al-Qārī, vol. 1, pp. 169, 219 14 Imam Sufyān al-Thawrī تخمة اللوعتية said, "Speak of your brother in his absence in the same manner that you wish to be spoken of in your absence."¹

Sayyidunā Abū 'Abdullāh Sufyān b. Sa'īd al-Thawrī ترجمة الله عنيه (Abdullāh Sufyān b. Sa'īd al-Thawrī مرتجمة الله عنيه was known as Amīr al-Mu'minīn fī al-Ḥadīth. He ترجمة الله عنيه born in Kufa in 97 AH, corresponding to 716 CE. He ترجمة الله an imam of his time in the sacred sciences and piety. He رحمة الله عنيه passed away in 161 AH, corresponding to 778 CE.

May Allah Almighty have mercy upon him and forgive us without accountability for his sake.

امِينُ بِجَاعِ خاتَم النَّبِين صلَّى اللهُ عَلَيْهِ وَالبه وَسَلَّمَ

To learn more about him, refer to volume 6 of *Allah Walon ki Baten*. To read the book *Backbiting: A Cancer in Our Society*, scan this QR code.

QR Code



¹ Tanbīh al-Mughtarrīn, p. 192

More superior to 100 Hajj



Imam Mālik رَحْمَةُ اللَّهِ عَلَيْهِ reports that Sayyidunā Rabīʿah رَحْمَةُ اللَّهِ عَلَيْهِ مَعَانَه said:

According to me, teaching someone the rulings of prayer is better than giving away the entire wealth of the world in charity, and removing a person's religious uncertainty is better than performing 100 Hajj."¹

Imam Mālik b. Anas تحمَّةُ اللَّهِ عَلَيْه is the imam of millions of Mālikis. He تحمَّةُ اللَّهِ عَلَيْه is one of the four *mujtahid* imams and a *Taba^c Tābi^c*. According to the most famous opinion, he تحمَّةُ اللَّهِ عَلَيْه born in 93 AH in al-Madinah al-Munawwarah, and he

¹ Bustān al-Muhaddithīn, p. 38

تحمَّةُ اللَّهِ عَلَيْهِ passed away there too. His grave is located in the renowned graveyard of Jannat al-Baqī^c.

May Allah Almighty have mercy upon him and forgive us without accountability for his sake.

ا**مِيْنُ بِجَابِ خاتَمِ النَّبِبَّن** صلَّى اللهُ عَلَيْهِ وَالِهِ وَسَلَّمَ

For more information, scan this QR code to read the booklet *Imam Malik's Love for Madinah*.

QR Code



Harms of unlawful glancing

4iii بدنگابی کانقصان ارشاد عَلابن زیاد تَصْمَنْتُ تَعْلَى «عورت کی چادر سربھی نظرنہ ڈالو. سیوں کہ نظر دل میں شیر کت ہے۔ صَبَّدًا عَلَى الْمُس إ صَلَى اللهُ تَعَالى عَلَى عَدْ مُحَمَّد

Saying of Sayyidunā 'Alā b. Ziyād نَحْمَةُ اللَّهِ عَلَيْهُ 'Avoid looking at even the shawl of a woman for a glance creates desire in the heart."¹

The *Tābiʿī*, Sayyidunā ʿAlā' b. Ziyād تَحْمَةُ اللَّهِ عَلَيْهُ was from al-Madinah al-Munawwarah. He تَحْمَةُ اللَّهِ عَلَيْه was someone who avoided ostentation in worship, spurned the world, was always ready for the Hereafter, performed abundant good deeds and preferred solitude. He تَحْمَةُ اللَّهِ عَلَيْهِ عَلَيْهِ مَا 194 AH.²

May Allah Almighty have mercy upon him and forgive us without accountability for his sake.

امِينُ بِجَالِاحاتَم النَّبِين صلَّى اللهُ عَلَيْهِ وَالهِ وَسَلَّمَ



Mercy turns away

ر جت يَكَتْ جاتى ب مفترت حارة أصمرومة اللومليه فرمات ين: "جب مع مجلس (معنى بي مل من بيرتين بالم المون تو أن سے رحت يلط جاتى ہے: (1) حذبا کا فر کر دم زیاده بنستا اور (س) لوگون می غیبت محنا

¹ Al-Zuhd li Imam Ahmad b. Hanbal, p. 265, Hadith 1428

² Allah Walon Ki Baten, vol. 2, p. 373

Sayyidunā Ḥātim al-Aṣamm كَتَعَةُ اللَّعَانِي said, "When these three things are found in a gathering, then mercy turns away: (1) mention of the world, (2) laughing excessively, (3) backbiting people.¹

Sayyidunā Ḥātim al-Aṣamm ترخية الله عنيه was a disciple of the renowned saint, Sayyidunā Shaqīq al-Balkhī and the spiritual guide of Sayyidunā Aḥmad al-Khaḍrawiyyah (ترجيهها الله ترفيه Sayyidunā Junayd al-Baghdādī ترخية الله عنيه considers him to be from the *Ṣiddīqīn*. He ترخية الله عنيه would give abundantly to others but would generally not accept things from them. He ترخية الله عنيه passed away in 237 AH.²

May Allah Almighty have mercy upon him and forgive us without accountability for his sake.

امِيْنُ بِجَالِاحَاتَمِ النَّبِينِ صلَّى اللهُ عَلَيْهِ وَالِهِ وَسَلَّمَ

QR Code



¹ Tanbīh al-Mughtarrīn, p. 194

² Tadhkirat al-Awliyā', p. 201

Joyful outcome انجام کی خوشی حضرت بخ سری سقطی رجم الله فرماتے میں « "لوک جتنا ابنی اولاد پر شفقت کرتے ہیں، اُتنی شفقت ابنی جانوں پر (بھی) کرتے (یعنی کا بھی سے بچتے، نیکیاں کرتے) تو انہی اپنے انجام (یعنی خاتھے) میں فو شقی ملتی ''

Shaykh Sarī al-Saqaṭī الله عَلَيّه: "If people had as much compassion towards themselves [by avoiding sins and performing pious deeds] as they do towards their children, they would receive happiness in their outcome [i.e., death]."¹

An honoured Shaykh of the lofty Qādiriyyah Riḍawiyyah spiritual chain, Sayyidunā Abū al-Ḥasan Sarī b. Mughallis al-Saqaṭī (was born in around 155 AH in Baghdad. He تحتد الله عنية used to sell *saqaṭ* (miscellaneous small items), hence the title *al-Saqaṭī*. He تحتد الله عنية الله عنية الله عنية الله عنية (miscellaneous small items), hence the title *al-Saqaṭī*. He تحدد أسلم and the maternal uncle and teacher of Sayyidunā Junaid al-Baghdādī تحدد الله عنية. He منه تعديم away in Ramadan 253 AH after the Fajr azan. He تحدد الله عنه الله عنه الله عنه الم

¹ Hilyat al- Awliyā', vol. 10, p. 122, number 14707

buried in the graveyard Fā'id al-Anwār, Shūnīziyyah.1

May Allah Almighty have mercy upon him and forgive us without accountability for his sake.

امِين بِجادِ حاتَم النَّبِين صلَّى الله عَلَيهِ وَالم وَسَلَّمَ

To learn about his interesting sayings, scan this QR code. *The Saintly Aphorisms of Sarī al-Saqațī*

QR Code



Memory

قوّتِ حافظ محضرتِ امام بخاری رفتراستُوعید فرماتیین: "مین نورتیای توجش اوراستِقامت کے مراحَ مُطالَحَه حرف کو قوّتِ حافظہ کملیۓ برا فائدہ مند إيا لي-

¹ Tadhkirat al-Awliyā', vol. 1, p. 246 21

Imam al-Bukhārī تخمةُ الله عليه stated, "I found studying with complete attention and steadfastness to be extremely beneficial for memory."

Imam al-Bukhārī تخمة اللوعتية was born on Friday 13 Shawwāl 194 AH in Bukhara (a city in Uzbekistan). His name was Muhammad and his teknonym Abū 'Abdullāh. Some of his titles include: Amīr al-Mu'minīn fī al-Ḥadīth and Ḥāfiẓ al-Ḥadīth.

May Allah Almighty have mercy upon him and forgive us without accountability for his sake.

امِين بِجالا خاتَم النَّبِة نصلَى الله عَلَيه وَالهِ وَسَلَّمَ

For more information, refer to the booklet *Blessings of Imam Bukhari*.

QR Code



¹ Faizan Imam Bukhari, p. 9

Remove hardships

انته نكليف دوركر و ارمتساج بمشرحافي عدر احداشه الطافى "مسلمان رول میں خوشی داخل کرنا، مظلوم کی فریادر سے کرنا، اس می تقلیف کو حور کرنا اور می ورکی مدر کرنا 00انفلی ج سے افغیل سے-

Saying of Sayyidunā Bishr al-Ḥāfī تركمة الشوعتية: "Putting happiness into the heart of a Muslim, answering the plea of the oppressed and removing his hardship, and aiding the weak is superior to 100 voluntary Hajj."¹

The teknonym of Sayyidunā Bishr b. Ḥārith al-Baghdādī تخمة الله عنيه Abū Naṣr, and he was known by the title al-Ḥāfī. He تحمة الله عنية born in 152 AH and passed away on a Friday in Rabī^c al-Awwal 227 AH, in Baghda.² Allah Almighty granted forgiveness to those who accompanied his funeral.

¹ Qūt al-Qulūb, vol. 1, p. 165

² 152 Rahmat Bhari Hikayaat, pp. 175, 177

May Allah Almighty have mercy upon him and forgive us without accountability for his sake.

امِينْ بِجَاوِحاتَم النَّبِبَين صلَّى اللهُ عَلَيْهِ وَالِهِ وَسَلَّمَ

QR Code



The key to evils



If you feel anger, suppress it. Do not act according to it. Sayyidunā Jaʿfar b. Muhammad توجتهما الله stated, "Anger is the

key to all evils."1

Imam Abū al-'Abbās Ja'far b. Muhammad Mustaghfirī al-Ḥanafī نحمة الله عنيه was born in 350 AH to a scholarly household, and passed away on 29 or 30 Jumādā al-Ūlā 432 AH in Nasaf. He تحمة الله عنيه was an erudite scholar, *muḥaddith*, a prolific teacher and an author. Many scholars sought knowledge from him.²

May Allah Almighty have mercy upon him and forgive us without accountability for his sake.

امِينُ بِجالا حاتَم النَّبِين صلَّى اللهُ عَلَيْهِ وَاللهِ وَسَلَّمَ

QR Code



The harm of bad company



¹ Al-Zawājir, vol. 1, p. 107

² Al-Fawā'id al-Bahiyyah, p. 74, Number 104

Saying of Sayyidunā Dātā 'Alī al-Hujwayrī رَحْمَةُ اللَّهِ عَلَيْهِ

The one who sits in the company of bad people becomes victim to the evil of the carnal-self; if a person has righteousness and goodness within himself, he will prefer the company of the righteous.¹

Sayyidunā Dātā 'Alī al-Hujwayrī تخمة الله عنك was born in around 400 AH, in Ghazni. His teknonym was Abū al-Ḥasan, his name 'Alī, and his title Ganj Bakhsh. His spiritual chain connects back to the fourth Caliph of Islam, Sayyidunā 'Alī b. Abī Ṭālib تحمة الله عنك through 9 links.

May Allah Almighty have mercy upon him and forgive us without accountability for his sake.

امِينُ بِجاعِ حاتَم النَّبِةٍن صلَّى اللهُ عَلَيْهِ وَالِهِ وَسَلَّمَ

To learn about his life, scan this QR code. Faizan-e-Data Ali Hajveri.

QR Code



¹ Faizan Data Ali al-Hujwayrī, p. 70 26

The Night of Salvation is the Night of Intercession

۲ ۱ شب برُاءَت شب شفاعت شب بَرَاءَت كو "شب شفاعت" بعى كمت يور، كيوں كرائى رائ ميں آب صى الله عليه واله وم بن التابية في في فاعت الرونوار - في الق الله ياك في تم القت ك شفاعت منظور فرمائ مر وه شخص و رحمت اللي سے أونٹ كى طرح دورجها ك تحيا أوركنا يهون إراجس ار (يعى بدبار) كرى تودى بىت زيادە <*ور ہوت*اگیا۔

The Proof of Islam, Imām Muḥammad al-Ghazālī رَحْمَةُ اللَّهِ عَلَيْهِ عَلَيْ

The Night of Salvation is also known as the Night of Intercession, for it is on this night that the beloved Prophet متلكة علكيه والله وتسلَّم requested to intercede for his *ummah*, and Allah Almighty accepted his intercession for all of his *ummah* except for the one who ran far from the mercy of Allah Almighty like a camel, and continued to distance himself by persisting in sins.¹

The name of Imām al-Ghazālī تئيةُ الله عنيه was Muhammad. He رَحْبَةُ الله عَلَيْه was born in 450 AH, corresponding to 1058 CE. ²At the time of his death, *Ṣaḥīḥ al-Bukhārī* was on his chest and he repeatedly gave this advice to his students:

عَلَيْكَ بِالْإِخْلَاصِ

"Adopt sincerity."

He رَحْمَةُ اللَّهِ عَلَيْهِ passed away whilst saying this on 14 Jumādā al-Ākhirah 505 AH.³

May Allah Almighty have mercy upon him and forgive us without accountability for his sake.

¹ Mukāshafat al-Qulūb, p. 303, summarized

² Ithāf al-Sādat al-Muttaqīn, vol. 1, p. 9

³ Mir'āt al-Jinān, vol. 3, p. 141

امِيْنُ بِجَالِاحاتَمِ النَّبِين صلَّى اللهُ عَلَيْهِ وَالبه وَسَلَّمَ

QR Code



The source of all good deeds

شه تمام نیکیوں کی اصل المام غزالی رحم الله فرط ت مين : "جيسے دنيا ي حكيت كم اعتبا سور كى جَرْط ایسے بی دنیا سے نفرت کا انیکیوں کی أعمل (يعنى خشر) ب، - "

Imām al-Ghazālī رحمَةُ اللهِ عَلَيْهِ said, "Just as love for the world is the
root of all sin, hat red for the world is the source of all good deeds." $^{\!\!\!\!^{n_1}}$

QR Code



Do not fall into hardship

مصيبت ميں نہ پڑو جاعیا : زاد مت بعدروب، ته جار عن جان کر سال اور به بی کیا ہے کہ " زبان کی حفاظت کرو، نہ بولونہ معیب میں راو، سیوں کے مُصببتیں زبان کا برد کردی گئی میں ن

Imām al-Ghazālī رَحْمَةُ اللَّهِ عَلَيْهِ stated:

"It is was said: 'Do not leave your tongue unrestrained, for it will harm your honour." It has also been said: 'Protect your tongue; do not speak and do not fall into

¹ Al-Taysīr bi Sharḥ al-Jāmi^c al-Ṣaghīr, vol. 1, p. 492

hardship, for hardships have been consigned to the tongue.""1

QR Code



Happiness is also a calamity

	منا		Ċ
	می <i>مُصِ</i> یبَت	خوشى	
:	بير رفا حب رصدالله عليه	مانِ ميداحدى	فر
کہ	ونے والے ابسے س	تتے یک خوش ہے	5 ''
	المح معيبت بن جات		
Li andra			
- Cur-5 m		/	1

Saying of Sayyid Aḥmad Kabīr al-Rifā'ī تَنْعَدُّاللَّهِ عَلَيْهِ. "There are many happy people for whom their happiness becomes a calamity."²

¹ Minhaj al-ʿĀbidīn, p. 66

² Faizan-e-Sayyidi Ahmed Kabir Rifa'ee, p. 28

His name was Aḥmad, and he was known as Rifā'i on account of his ancestor Rifā'ah. He تحتد الله عنه was from the descendants of Sayyid al-Shuhadā' Sayyidunā Imam Ḥusayn نعم الله عنه. His teknonym was Abū al-'Abbās and his title Muḥy al-Dīn. He was born on 5 Rajab 512 AH, corresponding to 1 November 1118 CE. At the time of his passing, the words "ٱشْهَدُ ٱنْ الله الاَاللهُ وَٱشْهَدُ ٱنَّ مُحَمّداً رَسُوْلُ اللهِ"

May Allah Almighty have mercy upon him and forgive us without accountability for his sake.

ا**مِيْنُ بِجَالِا خاتَم النَّبِيَّن** صلَّى اللهُ عَلَيْهِ وَالِهِ وَسَلَّمَ

To learn more about him, scan this QR code. *Greatness of Imam Rifaa'i*

QR Code



A great benefit of commemorating the Mawlid

الله ميلاد ممنان كاشاندار فائده امام ابن جوٹری ^{دیرانگری}ر طرحاتے میں : **میلاد مذانے میں مشیطان کی خِرِّلْت اور** الدايان في تقويت (معن معنبوط) م-صلواعلى الحبيب إصلى الله على في حد

Imam Ibn al-Jawzī تحمة اللم عنّيه stated, "Commemorating the Mawlid disgraces Satan and strengthens the believers."¹

May Allah Almighty have mercy upon him and forgive us without accountability for his sake.

امِينُ بِجَالِاحاتَم النَّبِين صلَّى اللهُ عَلَيْهِ وَالبه وَسَلَّمَ

QR Code



¹ Subul al-Hudā wa al-Rashād, vol. 1, p. 363

² Ansoo Ka Darya, pp. 15-16, summarized

Benefits of looking at the holy Quran

فرانِ کریم کو بکھنے کے فائد ب واجه ب وازرهما الم اربونی سے، آنکھوں کے درد سے حفا اور آنکھیں تحت نہیں ہوتیں فالبخارغ وأاز وشاشا

Khwājah Gharīb Nawāz تختة الله عنيه said, "Looking at the holy Quran sharpens the vision, provides protection against eye pain and prevents the eyes from becoming dry."¹

Khwājah Gharīb Nawāz تَحْتُةُ اللَّهِ عَنَيْه was born on 14 Rajab 537 AH, corresponding to 1142 CE and passed away on 6 Rajab 633 AH. He تَحْتُةُ اللَّهِ عَنَيْه was a Ḥasanī and Ḥusaynī sayyid. His mother was the first cousin of Shaykh 'Abd al-Qādir al-Jīlānī تَحْتَدُ اللَّهِ عَنَيْه making the latter the maternal uncle of Khwājah Gharīb Nawāz يَحْتَدُ اللَّهِ عَنَيْه.

¹ Dalil al-'Arifin Urdu Hasht Bahisht, p. 80

May Allah Almighty have mercy upon him and forgive us without accountability for his sake.

امِينُ بِجَابِ حاتَم النَّبِين صلَّى اللهُ عَلَيْهِ وَالبه وَسَلَّمَ

To learn more about his life, scan this QR code. *The Terrible Magician The Saint of Ajmer*

To learn more about prayer, scan this QR code. Blessings of Prayer.

QR Code



رَحْمَةُ اللهِ عَلَيْهِ Sayings of Bābā Farīd

فرامين بابافريح رد ابنى زبان اور باتوس كسى كومت ستائا ، دنكسى كو برابعلا كبنا، ابن ظايركو محفوظ ركمنا، أنكم اورزبان كى حفاظت كرنا اوراني رضا قدالي ميده مصروف ركمنا الجرالي محدل ميد بساع ركمنا، ذكرو تلاوت سريم يشم ابنى زبان تر ركمن ا اور شيطانى وسوسو سد دلكو بجائ ركمنا-

"Do not harm another with your tongue or hands and do not speak ill of them. Protect your outer, protect your eyes and

tongue, and use them for the sake of Allah Almighty. Keep the remembrance of Allah Almighty in your heart, always keep your tongue moist with *dhikr* and recitation of the noble Quran, and safeguard your heart from the whispers of Satan."¹

His name was Masʿūd but he تَعْتَدُّ اللَّهِ عَلَيْه is known by his title Farīd al-Dīn Ganj Shakar. His lineage goes back to the second Caliph of Islam, Sayyidunā ʿUmar b. al-Khaṭṭāb رَجْهَ اللَّهِ عَلَيْهِ . He born in 569 or 571 AH. Even in his final days and whilst in an ailing state, he رَحْهَ اللَّهِ عَلَيْهِ would offer prayer in congregation. He رَحْهَ ٱللَّهِ عَلَيْهِ passed away whilst prostrating in prayer.

May Allah Almighty have mercy upon him and forgive us without accountability for his sake.

ا**مِيْنُ بِجَايِ خاتَمِ النَّبِ**ةِن صنَّى اللهُ عَلَيْهِ وَالِهِ وَسَلَّمَ

For more information about his life, scan this QR code. *Sayyiduna Fareed-ud-Deen Fountain of Spirituality*

QR Code



¹ Seerat-e-Baba Farid, p. 14

The blessings of a single mercy



Shaykh Abū 'Atā'ullāh رَحْبَةُ اللهِ عَلَيْهِ said:

Whomsoever Allah Almighty showers His mercy upon, it will suffice for him in all matters of this world and the Hereafter, so what about the state of the one upon whom ten mercies descend (due to reciting salāt)."1

His name was Muhammad b. 'Abdullāh b. Muhammad Abū

¹ Mațāli^c al-Musarrat, p. 30

^cAțā'ullāh al-Rashīdī al-Shāfiʿī. He تَعَدُّ was born in 767 AH, in Cairo. He تَحْدُّ memorised the holy Quran, would recite it abundantly, was an exemplar of good character, a generous individual, an excellent *muḥaddith*, a jurist and an orator. He تَحْدُدُ passed away on Friday 11 Rabī^c al-Awwal 854 AH at the age of 87, in Cairo.¹

May Allah Almighty have mercy upon him and forgive us without accountability for his sake.

امِينُ بِجَافِ حاتَم النَّبِبَن صلَّى اللهُ عَلَيْهِ وَالِهِ وَسَلَّمَ

To read the booklet *Blessings of Salat Upon the Prophet*, scan this QR code.

QR Code



Distribution of sustenance

صابحى رايع محسوس بونوادكم روزى جو بردى خذا موتا بچه ون الملوغ فحر سرم اير مزدة بلند مو يري راينه باكر تقسيم هوانام اور روح مى خذا يعنى تحفوى رززى جوار وكمان فين دیتا ده عُصری ناز کے بعد سے تحروب آفتاب تک تعسیم فرماتا ہے

¹ Al-Daw' al-Lāmi^c, vol. 8, p. 101, selected 38

Saying of Sayyidunā ʿAlī al-Khawāṣṣ تحْمَةُ اللهِ عَلَيْهِ

Allah Almighty distributes perceptible sustenance, which is food for the body, from the time of Fajr until the sun rises by a spear's length, and spiritual sustenance, which cannot be seen, is distributed by Him from Asr until sunset."¹

May Allah Almighty have mercy upon him and forgive us without accountability for his sake.

ا**مِيْنُ بِجَابِ خاتَمِ النَّبِيَّن** صلَّى اللهُ عَلَيْهِ وَالِهِ وَسَلَّمَ

QR Code



¹ Lawāqih al-Anwār al-Qudsiyah, p. 67

² Al-Ţabaqāt al-Kubrā li al-Shaʿrānī, vol. 2, pp. 205-209

The blessings of the Beloved Prophet's birthplace ----حضور کی ولادت گاہ کی برکت حضر تعلامه قطب الدين رحمر الله عليه فرط تريس : محفور ملى الله عليه واله والم فى (مكم مترمه مي واقع) ولادت كاك بر حو عا قبول موتى سے -

^دAllāmah Quṭb al-Dīn تحمة الله عنه said, "Supplication is accepted at the birthplace of the beloved Prophet متنابة عليه وتسنَّم."¹

His name was Muhammad b. Aḥmad b. Muhammad al-Nahrawālī, his title was Quṭb al-Dīn, and he تعد تعد الله عنه was a Ḥanafī Qādirī. He تعد تعد الله عنه was born in Makkah al-Mukarramah in 917 AH. He تعد مع الم was a learned scholar, *mufassir, muḥaddith*, author and researcher. He ترجيد الله عني would deliver lessons on Islamic jurisprudence and Quranic jurisprudence in al-Masjid al-Ḥarām and was later appointed as the Mufti of Makkah al-Mukarramah. According to one report, he متبه الله عنه اله عنه الله عنه الله عنه الله عنه الله عنه الله عنه الله عنه اله عنه الله عنه اله عنه الله عنه اله عنه الله عنه الله عنه الله عنه اله عنه اله عنه اله عنه اله عنه الله عنه الله عنه الله عنه الله عنه الله عنه اله عنه الله عنه الله عنه اله عنه اله

May Allah Almighty have mercy upon him and forgive us

¹ Balad al-Amīn, p. 201

without accountability for his sake.

امِيْنُ بِجَابِحاتَم النَّبِين صلَّى اللهُ عَلَيْهِ وَالِهِ وَسَلَّمَ

For more information about the blessed birthplace, scan this QR code.

QR Code



Reward for commemorating the mawlid



Shaykh 'Abd al-Ḥaqq Muḥaddith Dihlawī تخمة الله عليه عليه stated, "The reward for those who express joy on the night the beloved

Prophet مَنَّى اللهُ عَتَيْهِ وَاللهِ وَسَنَّم admit them into Paradise through His grace and mercy.¹

Shaykh 'Abd al-Ḥaqq Muḥaddith al-Diḥlawī al-Qādirī ترخبة الله عنيه sborn in 958 AH, in Delhi, and he ترخبة الله عنيه passed away there on 21 Rabī' al-Awwal 1052 AH. His resting place is in Khānqah Qādiriyyah, Delhi, India. He ترخبة الله عنيه was a memoriser of the holy Quran, Imam of the *muḥaddithīn* in India, an author of many books and a commentator of Hadith.²

May Allah Almighty have mercy upon him and forgive us without accountability for his sake.

امِين بِجادِ حاتَم النَّبِةٍن صلَّى الله عَلَيهِ وَالهِ وَسَلَّمَ

Encouragement to read the booklet The Dawn of Blessings

Encouragement to read the book *Kufriya Kalimat ke Barey Mein* Sawaal Jawaab

QR Code



¹ Ma Thabata bi al-Sunnah, p. 102

² Mahnama Faizan-e-Madina, Rabī^c al-Awwal, 1440 p. 48

Faith-inspiring point



Shaykh 'Abd al-Ḥaqq Muḥaddith al-Diḥlawī al-Qādirī رَحْمَةُ اللَّهِ عَلَيْهِ said, "The Muslim who has an intense desire and passion to seek knowledge will pass away on belief."¹

QR Code



¹ Lama'āt al-Tanqīḥ, vol. 1, pp. 559-560

A sign of Allah's displeasure 34) (حتما) الله ياك كى ناراضى كى نشانى محندت عبرال می عکوی شافعی دهم اللی فرماتے ہیں : الله باک کی نظر رحمت سے صحرومی (۱۹ اسی کی نارامی کی نسٹ نی یہ م کہ بندہ گذا میوں میں می تلا میوجا تے ۔

Saying of Sayyidunā 'Abdullāh 'Alawī al-Shāfi'ī ترمجة الله عملية: "A sign of Allah's displeasure and being deprived of His mercy is that one falls into sins."

Sayyidunā Ḥabīb 'Abdullāh 'Alawī al-Shāfi'ī تخمة الله منه was born on 5 Safar 1044 AH. He تحمة الله عنيه lost his vision during childhood, but Allah Almighty granted him the light of inner sight. He تحمة الله left this world on Tuesday 7 Dhū al-Qa'dah 1132 AH. His resting place is in the graveyard of Tarim, Yemen.

May Allah Almighty have mercy upon him and forgive us without accountability for his sake.

إمِين بِجالا حاتَم النَّبِين صلَّى الله عَلَيه وَالهِ وَسَلَّم

Translated, p. 43 رِسَالَةُ الْمُذَاكَرَةُ مَعَ الْاخْدَانِ الْمُجِبِّينُ مِنُ أَهْلِ الْخَيْرِوَالدِّيْنُ

To read more of his sayings, scan this QR code.

Achay Buray Aamal.

QR Code



Granted intercession

الآلك
شفاعت نصيب ہوگی
حضر تربا الفضل الرول بدايوني رحدة التجديد فرط تريس :
"جوشعبان المعظم بح روزب اس ليح لكمص متحضور والهيم كو يستد تھے
می جو تلعبان المعظم محرور بی اس کے کرتھے جم مطلور واہویم خو بست مللے اسے صفور پاکر صلّی اللہ علیہ والہ وکم کی متنطاعت نصیب سیکری ، " حضرت شاہ فَضُل رسول بَد الُونی رحمة اللہ علیہ فرماتے ہیں:
حضرت شاه فَضْلِ رسول بدائيوني رحةُ الله عليه فرمات بين:

Imam Shāh Faḍl Rasūl Badāyūnī تَعَيَّهُ اللَّمِعَلَيْهِ states, "The one who fasts in the month of Sha^cbān al-Mu^caẓẓam because the beloved Prophet مَتَى اللَّهُ عَلَيْهِ وَاللَّهِ مَتَى اللَّهُ عَلَيْهِ وَاللَّهِ مَتَى beloved Prophet's intercession."¹

¹ Al-Mu'taqad al-Muntaqad, p. 129

Imam Shāh Faḍl al-Rasūl al-Badāyūnī al-Ḥanafī تحمَةُ اللَّهِ عَلَيْهِ was a major scholar, leader of Ahl al-Sunnah, a shining lamp of the Qādiriyyah spiritual path and an author. He تحمَةُ اللَّهِ عَلَيْهِ was born in 1213 AH and passed away on 2 Jumādā al-Ākhirah 1289 AH. His resting place is well-known in Badayun. *Al-Mu'taqad al-Muntaqad, al-Bawāriq al-Muhammadiyyah, Sayf al-Jabbār* and *Faşl al-Khitāb* are some of his memorable works.¹

May Allah Almighty have mercy upon him and forgive us without accountability for his sake.

ا<u>مِيْنْ بِجاعِ حاتَم النَّبِ</u>ين صلَّى اللهُ عَلَيْهِ وَالِهِ وَسَلَّمَ

Mazar Mubarak

To read the booklet *The Month of My Prophet*, scan this QR code.

QR Code



¹ Akmal al-Tārīkh, p. 64, 270-286

Who is the enemy of Allah Almighty? الآله دشمن خداکون؟ دشمن خداکون؟ موال صحر (تدخا ضل دینط * جو بد فصبیب، حماب، (علیه مالفوی) کی شان میں بر جو بد فصبیب، حماب، (علیه مالفوی) کی شان میں بر جو بد فصبیب، حماب، محاب ان کھ ولے وہ دستھن خرا ورسول میں، مسلمان اسے شخص کے پاس نہ بیٹھے۔

Saying of Ṣadr al-Afāḍil دَحْمَةُ اللهِ عَلَيْهِ

The misfortunate person who uses his tongue in disrespect of the Companions معنى الله عنهم is an enemy of Allah Almighty and His Messenger معنى الله عنيه والبه وسلم. Muslims should not sit with such an individual.¹

Mawlānā Sayyid Muhammad Naʿīm al-Dīn al-Murādābādī تحمَّةُ اللَّهِ عَلَيْهِ was born on Monday 21 Safar 1300 AH, corresponding to 1 January 1883 AH, in the city of Moradabad, India. He تحمُّ اللَّهِ عَلَيْهِ would always recite "كَسُبُنَا اللَّهُ وَنِعْمَ الْوَكِيْل نِعْمَ الْمَوْلي وَنِعْمَ النَّعِيرُ of his death, he تحمَّة اللَّهِ عَمَدَة رُوَاللَهُ began reciting تحمَّق اللَّهُ مُحَمَّدٌ رَسُوْلُ اللَهُ اللَهُ

¹ Sawānih Karbalā, p. 31

نحة اللهِ عنيه left this world on 19 Dhū al-Ḥijjah 1367 AH and was buried in Jāmiʿah Naʿīmiyyah (Moradabad, India).

May Allah Almighty have mercy upon him and forgive us without accountability for his sake.

امِينُ بِجَابِ خاتَم النَّبِين صلَّى اللهُ عَلَيْهِ وَالِهِ وَسَلَّمَ

To learn more about his life, scan this QR code. *Tazkirah-e-Sadr-ul-Afazil*

QR Code



Respect for Islamic books

ر بنی کتابوں کا ادب محکور اعظم باکستان مولینا سردار احمد میشی فادر مدهمانه علیه فطات مرین ، رد قران و حدیث العرکنن جرمین کے بارے حدہ بیر نہی کہنا چاہے کہ وإن برى بن بله يون مينا جا بت م وإن رهى بن -مُرْسَبْهُ أَغْظُمُ إِكَرَانَ مِدارَنَا بِهِ إِذَاحَ حِشْقَ قَانَ كَنْ مِرْسَلًا فَإِلَيْ مَعْلَهِ

The Grand *Muḥaddith* of Pakistan, Mawlānā Sardār Aḥmad Chishtī al-Qādirī رَحْمَةُ اللَّهِ عَلَيَهِ stated, "One should not say about the Quran, Hadith and other Islamic books, 'They are lying there,' rather, say, 'They have been placed there.'"¹

The Grand *Muḥaddith* of Pakistan, Mawlānā Sardār Aḥmad Chishtī al-Qādirī تختد بنه was born on 29 Jumādā al-Ākhirah 1321 AH, corresponding to 22 September 1903 AH. After teaching for around 30 years, he تحتد الله passed away on 1 Shaʿbān 1382 AH, corresponding to 29 December 1962 CE, on the night between Friday and Saturday at 1:40 am. The words:

الله هو الله could be heard with each breath of his as he departed from this world.

May Allah Almighty have mercy upon him and forgive us without accountability for his sake.

ا**مِيْنُ بِجَالِاحَاتَمِ النَّبِبَّن** صنَّى اللهُ عَلَيْهِ وَالِهِ وَسَلَّمَ

For more information, read the book *Faizan-e-Muhaddis-e-Azam Pakistan*.

QR Code



¹ Faizan-e-Muhaddith Azam, p. 45

Cruelty towards animals

الله جانوروں پرظلم "جانوروں برظلم کرنا ملاف برظلم کرنے سے بھی تخت ب مفتن جربان بالدرنتيمي جنبيا فراتري

Mufti Aḥmad Yār Khān Naʿīmī تخمةُ اللوعتيه said: "Being cruel towards animals is more severe than being cruel towards Muslims."¹ (A Muslim can take revenge with his hands or go to court, but what can a wronged animal do?)

Mufti Aḥmad Yār Khān Naʿīmī رَحْمَةُ اللَّهِ عَلَيْهِ لَعْنَهِ اللَّهِ عَلَيْهِ was born at the blessed time of dawn on 4 Jumādā al-Ūlā 1314 AH, corresponding to 1 March 1894 AH. He رَحْمَةُ اللَّهِ عَلَيْهِ passed away on 3 Ramadan 1391 AH, corresponding to 24 October 1971 CE. After his passing, his face blossomed like a flower and it was hard to imagine that he رَحْمَةُ اللَّهِ عَلَيْهِ had passed away. He رَحْمَةُ اللَّهِ عَلَيْهِ is buried in Gujrat (Punjab, Pakistan).

May Allah Almighty have mercy upon him and forgive us without accountability for his sake.

امِينُ بِجَابِ حاتَمِ النَّبِةِن صلَّى اللهُ عَلَيْهِ وَالِهِ وَسَلَّمَ

¹ Mir at al-Manājīh, vol. 8, p. 86, summarized

To learn more about him, read the book *Faizan e Mufti Ahmed Yar Khan Naeemi*.

QR Code



When will a book benefit?

كتابك فائده دے گى؟ فوان حافِظ مِلَّر مَنْتُنَقْبَ : (ينى) كتاب (٤ تومي للطا كرجلن زي الح) جد مين سے لقائ جا تَتَبَى تو مسين ميں اُ ترب گی اور جب كتاب كو مين سے دور رکھاجا تے کا تو کتاب کی مين سے دور بروکی۔

Hāfiẓ al-Millah رَحْمَةُ اللَّهِ عَلَيْهِ stated:

When a (Islamic) book is held to the chest (rather than walking with it dangling from the hand), it will enter the chest, and when a book is kept away from the chest then the book will not enter the chest.¹

Hāfiz al-Millah, Mawlānā 'Abd al-Azīz Muḥaddith al-

¹ Shan-e-Hafiz-e-Millat, p. 9

Murādābādī رَحْبَةُ اللَّهِ عَلَيَه was born at the time of dawn on a Monday in 1312 AH, corresponding to 1894 CE, in U.P., India. His memorisation of the holy Quran was so strong that he رَحْبَةُ اللَّهِ عَلَيْه famously known as 'Big Ḥāfiẓ Ṣāḥib'. He رَحْبَةُ اللَّهِ عَلَيْه strictly adhered to the Sunnah in every matter. He رَحْبَةُ اللَّهِ عَلَيْه مَا 11:55 pm on 1 Jumādā al-Ākhirah 1396 AH, corresponding to 31 May 1976 CE. His resting place is in al-Jāmiʿah al-Ashrafiyyah. Mubarakpur.

May Allah Almighty have mercy upon him and forgive us without accountability for his sake.

امِينُ بِجَافِحاتَمِ النَّبِبَن صنَّى اللهُ عَلَيْهِ وَالِهِ وَسَلَّمَ

For more information about his life, scan this QR code.

The Greatness of Hafiz Millat

QR Code



The intoxication of wealth



Saying of Qutb-e-Madinah ترخمة الله عمكية: "Seek Allah's refuge from the intoxication of wealth, for one becomes sober from it after a very long time."¹

Quṭb-e-Madinah, Dɨyā' al-Dīn Aḥmad al-Madanī تحمة الله عنيه was born in 1294 AH, corresponding to 1877 CE, in an area of Sialkot (Pakistan) known as Klaas Waala. He تحمة الله تعمين was a descendant of the first Caliph of Islam, Sayyidunā Abū Bakr al-Ṣiddīq رضي الله عنية On Friday 4 Dhū al-Ḥijjah, corresponding to 11 October 1981 CE, as the muezzin of al-Masjid al-Nabawī called

¹ Sayyidi Qutbe Madina, p. 18

تحمَةُ اللَّهِ عَلَيْهُ مَا بَعْهُ أَكْبَرَ، أَلَّهُ أَكْبَرَ، أَلَّهُ أَكْبَرَ، أَلَّهُ أَكْبَرَ، أَلَّهُ أَكْبَرَ، اللَّهُ اللَّ

May Allah Almighty have mercy upon him and forgive us without accountability for his sake.

امِينُ بِجَافِ خاتَمِ النَّبِبَن صلَّى اللهُ عَلَيْهِ وَالِهِ وَسَلَّمَ

To learn more about him, scan this QR code.

Sayyidi Qutub-e-Madinah

QR Code



Following the Sunnah

الله سن<mark>ت کی پیروی</mark> ایته بزرگ کاهول يزارسال ك (نفل) عباد

(A saint said:) "According to me, following the Sunnah is better than a thousand years of (voluntary) worship."¹

QR Code



Not being able to recite the testimony of faith at the time of death

للله
مَرتے وقت کلمہ نصیب نہ ہو
مَشَا مَخْ رَام رَحِهُ إِن الله السّرام فرمات من الجوشخص مسواك كما
ى دى يومر نے وقت اسى كلم پڑھنانفس بوگا اور جو
افيون في تا مومرت وقت أس كلم نصيب نه المحكا-"
ملواعلى الحبيب على الله تعالى على على الله

The noble mashā 'ikh ترجتهمُ الله state:

The one who is habitual in using the miswak will be

¹ Faizan-e-Ramadan, p. 106

blessed to recite the testimony of faith at the time of death, and the one who consumes opium will be unable to recite the testimony of faith at the time of death.¹

QR Code



¹ Bahār-e-Sharī^cat, vol. 1, p. 288







Faizan-e-Madinah, Muhallah Sodagaran, purani sabzi mandi, Karachi. WN +92 21 111 25 26 92 S S 3 0313-1139278 Www.maktabatulmadinah.com / www.dawateislami.net feedback@maktabatulmadinah.com / ilmia@dawateislami.net